

Attenborough & Chilwell East Community Action Team Minutes of Meeting Lucy & Vincent Brown Village Hall



Wednesday 24 January 2018

Present:

Cllr Richard Jackson	Broxtowe Borough Council	(RJ)
Cllr Eric Kerry	Broxtowe Borough Council	(EK)
Sharon Matthews	Broxtowe Borough Council	(SM)

47 residents attended

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllr Joan Briggs and 1 resident.

3. Police Update – (SM)

No PCSOs or Police Officers were able to attend the meeting, but a report was received from Inspector Wragg.

All crime across the two beat areas has risen considerably compared to the same period last year. Between 01/04/2017 and 24/01/2018 there have been 321 crimes recorded compared to 218 over the same period last year (16/17). This represents an increase of 47%.

Burglary of homes, outbuildings and commercial premises has increased by 58%. Equating to 46 offences over the last 10 months. There have also been 44 offences recorded of vehicle crime.

The greatest volume of offending that has contributed the largest increase in recorded crime is theft from shop. This is showing an increase of 74 offences. This is largely down to Chilwell Retail Park. TK Max is the business with the greatest demand for Police at this site.

On more positive note, ASB has shown a decrease by 18%. Further information about crime can be found on Inspector Wragg's blog.

Inspector Steve Wragg's blog - January 2018 (opens in new window)

Police contact numbers

- Non-emergency 101
- Emergency 999
- Crimestoppers 0800 555 111

4. Parking

Two officers from Nottinghamshire Highways Department gave an update on parking issues, in the area.

Councillors are still working on getting restrictions put in place but until these are established nothing can be enforced.

5. Chetwynd Neighbourhood Forum

Graham Heal attended and gave an update. The Neighbourhood Forum exists to give residents and businesses a say in the future of the area. Significant changes will be coming in the years ahead and now is the time to have local input to the plans. Nottingham University Students have produced some research and visions for the future.

13 February 2018, 2.30 – 7.30pm – Presentation at Chilwell Community Centre 15 February 2018, 2.30 - 7.30pm – Presentation Toton Methodist Church 26 February 2018, 2.30 – 7.30pm – Presentation at the Village Hotel

6. 2018 Chilwell Munitions Factory Commemoration

Gill Linton-Smith and Warrant Officer Tim Duffin gave a presentation regarding the refurbishment of the war graves in St Mary's Church in Attenborough. They also gave details regarding replacing the memorial cross, that has deteriorated over time, a gravel pathway and a raised stone bed. There is also a week of events starting on Monday 25 June 2018 and ending in Sunday 1 July which marks the 100th anniversary.

7. Attenborough Elderflower Community Gardens

No-one was available to give a talk/presentation.

8. Broxtowe Borough Council Update

RJ gave an update on Beeston Square and that it is likely that a cinema operator and food/beverage development will be established on the site, this would include live performances and streaming of live music.

Consultation went out to the public on the future of the Town Hall. The consultation opened on 12 December 2017 and closed on 16 January 2018.

It is understood that a "Save the town hall" petition will be submitted to Full Council on 31 January.

9. Residents' Issues

- Guidelines to be given on what can and can't be recycled.
- Textile bags are not being collected, what amount of textiles do Broxtowe collect?
- Postcode for NG9 5HZ has been changed to NG9 6AB, Broxtowe Borough Council still using old postcode.
- CEMEX update required.
- Pavement outside 12 Long Lane, Attenborough, is becoming dangerous due to roots growing through the pavement.
- Attenborough village sign, possibility of a replacement?

10. Date of next meeting – to be confirmed

If you have any issues regarding the minutes or if you require them in large print or in audio format please contact Sharon Matthews, Broxtowe Borough Council, Chief Executive's Department on 0115 917 7777

These minutes can be downloaded at <u>www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk</u>

ਜੇਕਰ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਇਹ ਲੀਫਲੇਟਟ ਕਿਸੀ ਹੋਰ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਜਾਂ ਫੌਰਮੈਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੈਣਾ ਚਾਹੁੰਦੇ ਹੋ ਤਾਂ ਕ੍ਰਿਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ 0115 9177777 ਤੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਕਰੋ।

如果你需要此傳單用其他的形式或文字寫成,請撥電話 0115 917 7777 與我們 聯絡.

اگرآ پ چاہتے ہیں کہ یہ لیف لیٹ آپ کو اُردوز بان میں مہیا کیا جائے تو ہراہ مہر بانی فون نمبر: ۔ 01159177777 پر دابطہ کریں

If you need this leaflet in other formats or languages contact us on 0115 917 7777

Issue	Responsibility	Action
Guidelines to be given on what can and can't be recycled.	EK/RJ	Invite an officer from recycling team to the next CAT meeting
Textile bags are not being collected, what amount of textiles do Broxtowe collect?	EK/RJ	Invite an officer from recycling team to the next CAT meeting
Postcode for NG9 5HZ has been changed to NG9 6AB, Broxtowe Borough Council still using old postcode.	EK	Advise relevant Council departments of change of post code
CEMEX update required	EK/RJ	Update from CEMEX/Planning department
Pavement outside 12 Long Lane, Attenborough, is becoming dangerous due to roots growing through the pavement.	EK/RJ	To investigate what can be done to address issue.
Attenborough village sign replacement	EK/RJ	Investigate whether a replacement sign can be installed.